NORTHMAVEN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Chair: D Brown Crogreen Ollaberry ZE2 9RT Clerk: NCDC Services Ollaberry Hall Ollaberry ZE2 9RT

Telephone: 01806 544222 E-mail: northmavencc@gmail.com

Minute of Ordinary Meeting of the Northmaven Community Council on 5th August 2024 held in Ollaberry Primary School.

This minute is UNAPPROVED until adopted at the next meeting

Present:
CCIIr R McGeady
CCIIr G Anderson
CCIIr R Doull
CCIIr D Robertson
CCIIr J Parry
CCIIr B Wilcock

Ex Officio Present:	

Apologies Submitted:	
CCIIr D Brown	
CCIIr K Scollay	
Cllr T Morton	
Cllr E MacDonald	

In attendance:	
Mrs C Anderson – Clerk	
Ms L Hall - SIC	

The meeting started at: 19.31 CCIIr R Doull in the Chair.

Agenda Item	Narrative
2.Declarations of Interest.	CCIIr R McGeady any NCDC related business and Hjaltland Housing Association business CCIIr J Parry any SCBF related business
3.Approval Of Previous Minute	CCIIr D Robertson approved minutes and CCIIr J Parry seconded.
4.Police Report.	No police report this month

	14000
5.Matters Arising	NCDC
	No update
	Brugill Quarry
	CCIIr G Anderson had spoken to members of the Northmavine
	Sheepdog Trial Association and it was going to be cleared up in
	the next few weeks.
	Bench Donation
	No update
	Action: Clerk to set a date for getting the bench in place.
	Transport Planning
	Clerk contacted Michael Craigie but he was on annual leave.
	Action: Clerk to contact Transport Department at SIC
	Redundant car removal
	No update
6.Community	No update
Council Scheme	
Review	
7.AGS	No applications received.
Applications	
8. Road Grant	Clerk had remeasured roads for the applications submitted
Applications	using online maps and updated summary sheet which was
••	shared with CCllrs present. After a discussion between CCllrs, it
	was decided to reduce the assistance to 60%.
	Action: Clerk to send out letters and continue to update
	road lengths.
9. Correspondence	Scottish Water
	After the response NCC had submitted to the planning
	application for the new water treatment works at Eella Water,
	Scottish Water had been in touch offering to meet with CCIIrs to
	discuss the proposed works.
	Action: Clerk to invite Scottish Water to next Community
	Council Meeting
	Vodafone Network Developments
	Clerk had received 10 responses after putting out a post on the
	NCC facebook page. These had been collated and sent over to
	SIC. Older residents are extremely concerned about the digital
	switch over BT are proposing since they have little to no mobile
	signal either.
10. AOCB	Ms L Hall informed those present that she had been holding
	coffee mornings in North Roe and was looking to continue
	these into the winter months. She was also keen to hear
	anyone's ideas for future events.
	Action: Anyone with ideas please contact Ms L Hall
	CCIIr D Robertson raised the lack of verge cutting on blind
	corners and suggested SIC look at how OIC manage this. CCllr
	G Anderson agreed that is was a bit of a problem in places.

	CCllr D Robertson added that the cattle grid in Eshaness still hadn't been repaired. Action: Clerk to contact SIC Roads again.
13. Date and time of next meeting	Monday 2 nd September at 7.30pm in the North Roe Primary School

The meeting ended at: 19.55